From: Ginger Weiser

To: Chace Pedersen

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick; Dustin Pierce, PLS

Subject: BL-23-00009 RARDEN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 2:11:15 PM

Attachments: 230161-FBLA SHEET 1 (7-28-2023).pdf

230161-FBLA SHEET 2 (7-28-2023).pdf
230161 LOT 1-A.pdf

230161 LOT 9-A.pdf

230161 PARENT.pdf

230161 PTN OF LOT 9 TO LOT 1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Dear Chace:

Attached are pdfs of the above project for final review. Also, attached are the closures which Public
Works will want to review.

Please do not hesitate to call or email if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks for all your help and have a great weekend,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
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https://www.google.com/maps/place/407+Swiftwater+Blvd,+Cle+Elum,+WA+98922/@47.192053,-120.9342864,566m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x549a1017412f4bc9:0x513bae890bad09cf!8m2!3d47.192053!4d-120.932244?hl=en
https://www.google.com/maps/place/165+NE+Juniper+St,+Issaquah,+WA+98027/@47.5389279,-122.0351967,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x54906f85cd0b20e1:0x7acad2f1e107cdb0!8m2!3d47.5389243!4d-122.033008
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230161 LOT 1-A

Point # 1 10000.000 10000.000
S 75 59 57 E 1772.980

Point # 2 9571.052 11720.309
S 0 44 36 W 158.840

Point # 3 9412.226 11718.248
S 0 0 27 W 0.370

Point # 4 9411.856 11718.248
S 0 33 27 W 377.160

Point # 5 9034.714 11714.578
N 89 30 10 W 375.290

Point # 6 9037.970 11339.302
N 0 33 55 E 222.440

Point #7 9260.399 11341.497
N 89 30 10 W 593.120

Point # 8 9265.547 10748.399
S 45 56 0 w 279.890

Point # 9 9070.885 10547.290
N 0 33 42 E 337.970

Point # 10 9408.838 10550.603
N 89 49 51 W 283.940

Point # 11 9409.677 10266.664
S 89 21 33 W 158.980

Point # 12 9407.899 10107.694
N 89 4 38 W 113.760

Point # 13 9409.731 9993.949
N 0 35 10 E 17.090

Point # 14 9426.820 9994.123
N 0 35 10 E 573.210

Point # 15 10000.000 9999.987





AREA =923,779.85 sf (21.2071 acres)

LENGTH = 5265.04

NORTHING ERROR = +0.000 EASTING ERROR =-0.013
LINEAR ERROR=S 88 51 44 W 0.013






230161 LOT 9-A

Point # 1 10000.000 10000.000
S 0 33 27 W 630.370

Point # 2 9369.660 9993.866
S 20 23 31 W 176.830

Point # 3 9203.912 9932.252
S 0 33 27 W 412.010

Point # 4 8791.921 9928.243
S 79 18 30 W 511.610

Point # 5 8697.005 9425.515
N 27 36 12 E 646.700

Point # 6 9270.096 9725.161
N 13 45 28 W 596.110

Point #7 9849.103 9583.396
N 89 39 43 W 544.430

Point # 8 9852.315 9038.975
S 13 45 28 E 596.110

Point # 9 9273.308 9180.741
S 22 10 23 W 439.080

Point # 10 8866.699 9015.030
S 25 26 21 W 272.260

Point # 11 8620.837 8898.080
N 72 22 46 W 99.020

Point # 12 8650.811 8803.706
N 38 11 59 W 279.740

Point # 13 8870.648 8630.713
N 89 39 59 W 772.950

Point # 14 8875.148 7857.776
N 0 33 42 E 730.580

Point # 15 9605.693 7864.938





S 89 30 10 963.500

Point # 16 9597.332 8828.402
N 0 33 42 438.880

Point # 17 10036.191 8832.704
N 45 56 0 279.890

Point # 18 10230.853 9033.814
S 89 30 10 593.120

Point # 19 10225.706 9626.911
S 0 33 55 222.440

Point # 20 10003.276 9624.717
S 89 30 10 375.290

Point # 21 10000.020 9999.993

AREA =1,746,033.52 sf (40.0834 acres)

LENGTH = 9580.92

NORTHING ERROR = +0.020

LINEAR ERROR=N 20 54 8 W 0.021

EASTING ERROR =-0.007






230161 PARENT

Point # 1 10000.000 10000.000
S 75 59 57 E 1772.980

Point # 2 9571.052 11720.309
S 0 44 36 W 158.840

Point # 3 9412.226 11718.248
S 0 33 27 W 1007.900

Point # 4 8404.373 11708.441
S 20 23 31 W 176.830

Point # 5 8238.625 11646.826
S 0 33 27 W 412.010

Point # 6 7826.635 11642.818
S 79 18 30 W 511.610

Point #7 7731.719 11140.089
N 27 36 12 E 646.700

Point # 8 8304.809 11439.736
N 13 45 28 W 596.110

Point # 9 8883.817 11297.971
N 89 39 43 W 544.430

Point # 10 8887.029 10753.550
S 13 45 28 E 596.110

Point # 11 8308.022 10895.316
S 22 10 23 W 439.080

Point # 12 7901.412 10729.604
S 25 26 21 W 272.260

Point # 13 7655.550 10612.654
N 72 22 46 W 99.020

Point # 14 7685.525 10518.280
N 38 11 59 W 279.740

Point # 15 7905.361 10345.288





N 89 39 59 W 772.950

Point # 16 7909.862 9572.351
N 0 33 42 E 730.580

Point # 17 8640.407 9579.513
S 89 30 10 E 963.500

Point # 18 8632.045 10542.976
N 0 33 42 E 776.850

Point # 19 9408.858 10550.592
N 89 49 51 W 283.940

Point # 20 9409.696 10266.653
S 89 21 33 W 158.980

Point # 21 9407.918 10107.683
N 89 4 38 W 113.760

Point # 22 9409.750 9993.937
N 0 35 10 E 17.090

Point # 23 9426.839 9994.112
N 0 35 10 E 573.210

Point # 24 10000.019 9999.976

AREA = 2,669,789.08 sf (61.2899 acres)

LENGTH =11904.48

NORTHING ERROR =+0.019 EASTING ERROR =-0.024
LINEAR ERROR=N 51 16 44 W 0.031






230161 PTNOFLOTO9 TOLOT 1

Point # 1 10000.000 10000.000
N 0 33 42 E 337.970

Point # 2 10337.954 10003.313
S 89 49 51 E 202.820

Point # 3 10337.355 10206.132
N 89 5 41 E 322.870

Point # 4 10342.456 10528.962
N 88 41 59 E 130.150

Point # 5 10345.409 10659.078
S 89 30 10 E 511.910

Point # 6 10340.967 11170.969
S 0 33 27 W 377.160

Point #7 9963.825 11167.299
N 89 30 10 W 375.290

Point # 8 9967.082 10792.023
N 0 33 55 E 222.440

Point # 9 10189.511 10794.218
N 89 30 10 W 593.120

Point # 10 10194.658 10201.120
S 45 56 0 w 279.890

Point # 11 9999.996 10000.011

AREA = 278,279.24 sf (6.3884 acres)

LENGTH = 3353.62

NORTHING ERROR =-0.004
LINEAR ERROR=S 69 17 0 E 0.011

EASTING ERROR =+0.011






